
• StateofIllinois
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 28, 2000

TO: Tod Rowe,Manager,EmergencyResponseUnit

FROM: CherylKelley - OCS/ERU- Collinsville

SUBJECT: Marion Cot Wamac- JohnPrior
IEMA# 2001370

On July 24, 2000, Cheryl Kelley conducted a site visit to a Prior Oil Company 3 barrel crude oil
spill in Wamac,IEMA# 20001370.

• Thespill wasreportedas 1 1/2 bbl. Theoily strawwasstill in FultonCreek.

• Therewasa little crudeoil in FultonCreek.

• This inspectortriedto contactJohnPriorwho wasnot availablesincetheinspection.

• OnJuly 28, 2000,this inspectorspoketo JohnPriorandall thecrudeoil andoily straw
wereremovedfrom FultonCreekon July 26, 2000. Themovablesingletesttankwas
removedfrom thespill location. Theoily strawwasremovedfrom thespill locationand
newstrawwasplacedthereto absorbadditional oil. Mr. Prior will till up the
contaminatedsoil within thenextweekandapply fertilizer to it.



e INSPECTIONPHOTOS
DATE: 7-24-2000 SITE #: CO.: MARION/WAMAC

TIME: 2:10

PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN
BY: CLK

COMMENTS: Pictures taken
toward:
IEMA # 20001 370

ROLL#: 288 PHOTO#: 5

DATE: 7-24-2000

TIME: 2:20

PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN

BY: CLK

COMMENTS: Pictures taken
toward:
IEMA # 20001 370

ROLL#: 288 PHOTO#: 6

SITE NAME: PRIOR OIL COMPANYI
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